
From: Calvillo, Angela (BOS)
To: Low, Jen (BOS); Young, Victor (BOS); Wong, Linda (BOS)
Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS); Fregosi, Ian (BOS); Beinart, Amy (BOS); Somera, Alisa (BOS); Mchugh, Eileen (BOS)
Subject: RE: Urgent Request to Schedule Emergency Items
Date: Thursday, December 3, 2020 9:22:39 AM

Hello Jen,
 
Thank you for sending this email, and for stating each matters importance and its nexus to the
COVID-19 health emergency.
The health emergency has necessitated the Board to rapidly approve policy to help alleviate the
burden on our residents.  Unfortunately, the Board Rules do not envision the truncated timeframe
needed to introduce an item into the process for consideration.
Therefore, for those items associated with this health emergency, we have created an exception, not
currently found in the Rules at this time, to allow items associated with an emergency to be
agendized and directly appear before a Committee following the week of introduction.  Here, the
Clerks will add the items to their respective agendas and place the notation with language these
items were not made available for the typical 7 days pursuant to Rule 3.33. 
 
We allow this exception, knowing that together we will amend the Board Rules to incorporate a
similar truncated timeframe for emergencies such as the type we are experiencing.
 
Thank you all for your patience.  While we take direction from the Rules, our experience should also
identify where the Rules fall short. It has been good to uncover this need, and Alisa and I are drafting
amendments to the Rules which should be sent to you in the near future.
 
Have a great day all!  Big thank you to Victor and Linda!
 
Angela Calvillo
Clerk of the Board
 
 

From: Low, Jen (BOS) <jen.low@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 4:51 AM
To: Calvillo, Angela (BOS) <angela.calvillo@sfgov.org>
Cc: Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.young@sfgov.org>; Wong, Linda (BOS) <linda.wong@sfgov.org>;
Somera, Alisa (BOS) <alisa.somera@sfgov.org>; BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>;
Fregosi, Ian (BOS) <ian.fregosi@sfgov.org>; Beinart, Amy (BOS) <amy.beinart@sfgov.org>
Subject: Urgent Request to Schedule Emergency Items 
Importance: High
 
Dear Madam Clerk,
 
The following items were introduced at the Board of Supervisors meeting on Tuesday and require
expedient scheduling at Board Committee meetings to respond to the COVID-19 emergency.  On
behalf of the President, we respectfully request that the following files be authorized to appear
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before Board Committees this upcoming week, with the guidance that they must include notation on
the agenda that the language of these items were not made available for the typical 7 days pursuant
to Rule 3.33. 
 

201327 [Administrative Code - Early Education Economic Recovery Program] 
Sponsors: Mayor; Yee, Ronen, Safai, Mar and Fewer
Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to establish the Early Education Economic
Recovery Program to provide grants and interest-free loans to early care and education
providers to help cover costs associated with the COVID-19 pandemic.
 
The President is requesting this item to be scheduled at the Rules Committee on Monday,
December 7, 2020 to align with the release of funds from the Babies and Families First
Fund, which is also scheduled to take place before the end of the legislative session.  The
program is emergency in nature as it is providing one-time, economic assistance to early
child care providers impacted by COVID-19.  These essential services may be risking
closure if the City does not act swiftly. 
 
201328 [Emergency Ordinance - Limiting COVID-19 Impacts by Not Moving People
Experiencing Homelessness Currently Placed in Shelter-in-Place Hotel Rooms] Sponsors:
Haney; Walton, Ronen and Peskin
Emergency ordinance to prohibit the City from requiring people experiencing homelessness
currently housed in approximately 2,300 Shelter-in-Place (SIP) Hotel rooms to move from
those rooms until Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) provides written
notification that FEMA funding available for SIP Hotel rooms is terminated or modified in a
way that no longer reimburses any costs of these rooms, or people experiencing homeless
housed in SIP Hotel rooms obtain a stable housing placement; these 2,300 SIP Hotel rooms
shall continue to be available as they are vacated to shelter people experiencing
homelessness at risk of COVID-19 infection, until the County Health Officer’s Stay Safer At
Home Order is rescinded or expires; and requiring the Department of Homelessness and
Supportive Housing to prepare publicly available reports on the progress of placements from
SIP Hotels into stable housing.
 
The President is requesting this item to be scheduled at the Budget & Finance Committee
on Wednesday, December 9, 2020 in direct response to the Department of Homelessness’
recent announcement that people experiencing homelessness may be required to move
out of Shelter-in-Place hotels last month.  This is an Emergency Ordinance and requires
immediate attention in order to address the concern of exacerbating the existing health
and homelessness crises during the most recent surge of COVID-19 spread in our
communities.
 
201333 [Issuance of Judgment Obligation Bonds - Not to Exceed $995,000,000] Sponsors:
Mayor; Yee
Resolution authorizing the issuance of not to exceed $995,000,000 aggregate principal
amount of City and County of San Francisco Judgment Obligation Bonds to pay the costs of a
potential judgment associated with litigation related to Proposition C (2018) (Commercial



Rent Tax for Childcare and Early Education), subject to specified conditions, as defined
herein. RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Budget and Finance Committee.
 
The President is requesting this item to be scheduled at the Budget & Finance Committee
on Wednesday, December 9, 2020. In consultation with the Controller and Mayor’s
Budget office, this Resolution is a critical step in unlocking the Babies and Families First
Fund as approved by voters in November 2020’s Proposition F.  The Office of Early Care &
Education will not be able to release funds to respond to the COVID-19 emergency from
the Budget & Finance reserve without the Controller’s authorization that is contingent
upon the issuance of Judgment Obligation Bonds included in this file.

 
Thank you for your consideration of this matter and we appreciate the Clerk staff’s ongoing support
to help accommodate.
 
Best,
 
Jen
 
Jen Low
Supervisor Norman Yee
President, Board of Supervisors


